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Ja!ne Hallam

From: Kenneth.Fee@tsb.co.uk

Sent: 06 October 2014 15:36

To: Kelly.Schrocksnadel@dft.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: Jayne Hallam; john.hill@stockport.gov.uk

Subject: FW: The Metropolitan Borough Of Stockport (Hazel Grove A6 To Manchester

Airport A555 Classified Road Side Roads Order 2013

Hi,
E-mail re-sent due to issues with previous e-mail addresses.

Regards

Kenneth Fee | Senior Customer Support Manager | Business Banking Centre

[=1 Address: 1st Floor, Excel House, 30 Semple Street, Edinburgh, EH3 8BL
® Telephone: 0345 835 5399 Fax: 0131 228 6914

‘B Email: kenneth.fee@tsb.co.uk

From: Fee, Kenneth (Business Banking, Network)

Sent: 06 October 2014 15:29

To: 'kelly.schrocknadel@dft.gsi.gov.uk’; "john.hill@stockport.gov.uk’; "jaynehallem@personaassodiates.co, uk'
Subject: The Metropolitan Borough Of Stockport (Hazel Grove A6 To Manchester Airport AS55 Classified Road Side
Roads Order 2013

Good afternoon,
| refer to my conversation a few moments ago with Kelly when | confirmed that TSB no longer object to the CPO.
The Department for Transport Reference is: LAO/NW/SRO/2013/40 and LAO/NW/CPO/2013/41

The borrower, his Solicitor and CBRE have all been advised of our above noted decision and | looking to confirm this
with you now.

Should you require any further information please advise.

Regards



Kenneth Fee | Senior Customer Support Manager | Business Banking Centre

[=] Address: 1st Floor, Excel House, 30 Semple Street, Edinburgh, EH3 8BL
‘W Telephone: 0345 835 5399 Fax: 0131 228 6914

“B Email: kenneth.fee@tsb.co.uk
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TSB Bank ple. Registered Office: Henry Duncan House, 120 George Street, Edinburgh EH2 4LH.
Registered in Scotland, number SC95237. Telephone: 0131 225 4555.

Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
and the Prudential Regulation Authority under registration number 191240.

This e-mail (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain privileged material. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete it (including any attachments)
immediately. You must not copy, distribute, disclose or use any of the information in it or any attachments.

Telephone calls may be monitored or recorded.
TSB Bank plc is covered by the Financial Services Compensation Scheme and the Financial Ombudsman
Service

[




